

PTA Meeting Minutes - Approved
April 7, 2015 7:38 PM

- Introductions – Attendees introduced themselves. Some Taylor parents were on a tour, and were introduced to the PTA.
- Agenda was approved as amended
- Minutes from March 3, 2015 were approved with amendment
- Principal's report
 - Audrey Lesesne had arranged for a Harris Teeter representative to come to the meeting to present a bonus check to Jamestown, but the rep was ill, and unable to make it. The check, however, did make it. We've raised about \$5400 through the Harris Teeter program.
 - Principal Schaffner presented the results of the county audit of Jamestown's pickup and drop-off procedures.
 - A summary of the report will be sent home through backpack mail.
 - The inspectors noted that Jamestown has the best process of all the schools they have reviewed.
 - Additional signs will be added to the drop-off line to extend the no-parking area.
- Community Relations – Jennifer Leonard
 - Spring Fair t-shirts are in, and they look great. Flyers are coming out in backpack mail – which unfortunately does not go home with most students until Fridays.
 - We need volunteers!
 - Mary Kusler updated us on the Discovery Transition effort. Ms. Kusler spoke passionately about everyone's desire to continue the strong community, knowing that Jamestown supports and will continue to support the families moving to Discovery.
 - Discovery will have a table at the Spring Fair.
 - The board approved an amendment to be presented to the membership to re-allocate funds from the Spring Fair to Discovery proportionally by the percentage of students moving to Discovery.
- Communications – Sara Batla
 - We have several classes that have few/no candid shots for the yearbook. We need any and all candid photos from these classes.
- Fundraising – various for Wendy Noe
 - The Spring Fair is April 18.
- Treasurer – Rod Pick
 - We are starting the planning process for next year's budget.
- President's Report – Tom Jensen
 - A special meeting on filling vacancies will be called.
 - President Jensen presented a proposal for funding decisions-
 - The process needs to be transparent, open and fair
 - We will add guidelines for what proposals should include
 - The principal and committee chairs will prioritize the proposals from staff/committee members.

Adjourn 9:10 PM